Prospective witnesses, recommendations 1/4/89
Te Andrew Scismbra from Harold Welsbarg

Typis is abbrevisted to get it into the meil in deylight and vhile the
tempersture is & relatively moderate 20. I will be writing more and meiling it
over the weekend.

Th=se memcrenda deal with:

James W, "Ike" Altgens (Spregue hes rejurned my cell snd will m=il you
and me each a set of his Altgzens notes Mondaey);

Mrs. Donald Besker (Virgie Rechley);

Lt. George Butler;

Policemen Marrion L, Beker snd Jemes Chaney;

Jack Revill, former Dellas police listtenant.

Beirerxso® Revill and Butler ere not Yealey Plaza witnesses. I heve

_included them for reassons I preseni for your considerstion in the memos.

"I have just received a latter from Paul Hoch atout which I sball write

both of you later todsy or tombrriw. I went you to koow, until then, thst he disagrees

with my interpretation of "1nvestigst1n i‘iles re th.e Department or Justic e and
the Oawald-l.amont laaflat.. - : ;

Pe:m does have 2 piece in his cuiren‘b iesue.

Sincerely,

Harold ¥eisberg



